
 

 
 

SANRAL Reference: X.003-022-2018/1-C6 
 

To:  See attached distribution list 

 

Date: 29/08/2023 

 

The addendum is distributed to tenderers who have submitted Form A1.1.  
 
Dear Tenderer, 
 
CONTRACT SANRAL X.003-022-2018/1-C6 
FOR AD-HOC STRUCTURAL AND DRAINAGE SERVICES IN THE SOUTHERN REGION – EMERGENCY 
BRIDGE REPAIR WORKS (REPAIR OF BRIDGES ALONG THE N2 SECTION 16) 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

The enclosed Addendum is to be read in conjunction with and shall be deemed to form part of the Tender 
Documents. 

 
The following items form part of Addendum No. 1 

 
1. Amendments to Volume 3 – Tender Document  
2. Clarification Meeting and Presentation 
3. Clarification to Questions from Tenderers 

All prospective Tenderers shall acknowledge receipt on the attached form by e-mailing the form to  
ProcurementSR6@sanral.co.za. The completed attached form shall also be attached to Volume 3, when 
submitting tenders at the office of the Regional Manager, Southern Region, South African National Roads 
Agency SOC Limited (SANRAL). 

 
Failure of the Tenderer to amend the tender documents in accordance with this Addendum may invalidate his 
tender. 
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CONTRACT SANRAL X.003-022-2018/1 – C6 
FOR AD-HOC STRUCTURAL AND DRAINAGE SERVICES IN THE SOUTHERN REGION – EMERGENCY 
BRIDGE REPAIR WORKS (REPAIR OF BRIDGES ALONG THE N2 SECTION 16) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

1. AMENDMENTS TO VOLUME 3 - TENDER DOCUMENT 
 

The following amendments and additions to the Tender Document shall apply: 
 

Page Clause / Item Amendment / Addition 

 
Part T1:  Tendering procedures 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 

 
Part T2:  Returnable Schedules 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 

 
Part C1:  Agreements and Contract Data 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 

 
 
Part C2:  Pricing Data 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 

 
 
Part C3:  Scope of works 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 

 
 
Part C4:  Site Information 
 

  None in this Addendum No. 1 
 

 
Part C5:  Annexure 
 
  None in this Addendum No. 1 
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2. CLARIFICATION MEETING AND PRESENTATION 

 
2.1  Opening and Welcome 
 

Mr S Langa opened the meeting and welcomed all virtual attendees, followed by introduction of the 
SANRAL team.  

 
2.2  Attendance and Introduction 

 
Mr G Machethe requested attendees to introduce themselves and the entity they represent, after 
which attendees introduced themselves.  

  
2.3 Presentation  
 

Mr M Niemand introduced himself, as well as the Bridge Engineer, Mr H Niehaus. He then shared and 
presented the tender clarification briefing presentation, which covered the following pertinent 
sections and information; 
 
- Part T1: Tender Procedures 
- Part T2: Returnable Schedules 
- Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data 
- Part C2: Pricing Data 
- Part C3: Scope of Works and Specifications   

 
Mr H Niehaus gave a brief overview of the works associated with Bridge B1252, the deck of which 
require lifting / jacking in order to replace its bearings. Indicative jacking values have been provided 
in Volume 5: Drawings for Structures, which values and loads require verification by the successful 
tenderer prior to lifting the deck.  
 
In the case of Bridges B1244 and B1264, provision has been made for scanning the bridge decks using 
Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) equipment or alternative detection device, in order to determine the 
presence and location of deck voids, and provide drainage to voids if present.  
 
Enclosed find the tender clarification briefing presentation, which is considered a formal record of the 
meeting and as such, will not be duplicated for the purpose of minutes.  
 
Following the tender clarification briefing presentation, attendees were given the opportunity to ask 
questions, which questions and answers are summarized under Item 3 here below.  
 
Prospective tenderers were, however, requested to send their questions and requests for clarification 
to ProcurementSR6@sanral.co.za at least 12 (twelve) working days before the tender closing date.   
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3. CLARIFICATION TO QUESTIONS FROM TENDERERS 

 

QUESTIONS BY TENDERERS ANSWERS 

1. How many Project Liaison Committees 
(PLC) will be established for the purposes 
of this project?  

1. One (1) PLC will be established, representing the 
project target areas.   

 

2. If a single entity completed and returned 
Form A1.1, and the entity subsequently 
decided to tender as a JV, will the JV be 
permitted to submit a tender?   

2. Yes, the JV will be permitted to submit a tender. 
The Form A1.1 information is used to 
communicate with prospective tenderers, and 
SANRAL does not accept responsibility for any 
communication not received by the tenderers 
timeously. 

3. Has a construction site area been 
identified? Who will provide services to 
the construction site office / site camp?  

3. No construction site office / site camp area(s) 
have been identified. It is the successful 
tenderer’s prerogative and responsibility to 
establish his site facilities, including facilities for 
the Engineer at a suitable location given the 
locality of the respective bridge sites. It is further 
the successful tenderers responsibility to maintain 
such facilities, including the provision of utilities / 
services for the duration of the project execution 
phase. 

4. Will the successful tenderer be able to 
work on more than one (1) bridge 
structure at a time? 

4. Yes, however, Bridges B4084 & B1264 may not be 
worked on concurrently, as well as Bridges B910 & 
B1265 due to their close proximity. 

5. Will a traffic safety vehicle with rear-
mounted impact attenuation device be 
required?  

5. No, a traffic safety vehicle with rear-mounted 
impact attenuation device will not be required. 
However, a traffic safety officer’s vehicle will be 
required.  Refer Pricing Schedule, Item C1.5.8, 
which shall include full compensation for the 
provision, operation and maintenance of a vehicle 
provided for the sole use of the traffic safety 
officer in accordance with Clause A1.5.6.4.  

6.  6.  
 

7.  7.  
 

8.  8.  
 

9.  9.  
 

10.  10.  
 

 
 
 



CONTRACT SANRAL X.003-022-2018/1C-6 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
This acknowledgement is to be signed and attached to Volume 3, Tender Document, when submitting tenders. 

 
 
 
 
 

============================================================================= 
 

 
Dear Sirs/Madams 

 
CONTRACT SANRAL X.003-022-2018/1 – C6 

FOR AD-HOC STRUCTURAL AND DRAINAGE SERVICES IN THE SOUTHERN REGION – EMERGENCY 
BRIDGE REPAIR WORKS (REPAIR OF BRIDGES ALONG THE N2 SECTION 16) 

 
1. AMENDMENTS TO VOLUME 3 – TENDER DOCUMENT  
2. CLARIFICATION MEETING AND PRESENTATION 
3. CLARIFICATION TO QUESTIONS FROM TENDERERS 

 
 
 

I,  …………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Representing, ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Hereby acknowledge that I have received an e-mail with the above attached Addendum and that I am conversant 
with the contents thereof and that I have amended the Tender Document accordingly. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature ……………………………………………… 
 

 
Date ………………………………………………………… 

 
 

 


